We have not served an enforcement notice yet but will be very shortly. What are your timescales and | can move to
serve a notice accordingly?

Pauf

Paul Jackson

Head of Planning and Building
Test Valley Borough Council
Tel: 01264 368186

mailto: pjackson@testvalley.gov.uk
www testvalley.gov.uk

5% Think of the environment...please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to

From: denvironment-agency.gov.uk]
Sent: 08 October 2018 07:50

To: Jackson, Paul

Cc: Francis, Samantha

Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field Goodwaorth Clatford

Hi Paul

As you know Nelson has applied for an environmental permit for the site. It would be useful to us in helping to
secure a refusal to have sight of the survey conducted. Are you able to please share that?

Also a lawyer in our Permitting Team has asked if you have taken any enforcement action against them. Were
notices served?

For all the reasons discussed before | don’t want Nelson to be successful, as | am convinced the application is bogus
and if granted it would be abused. Your support in making a strong case for a refusal would be very useful.

Many thanks



——

From: t ‘@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 October 2018 09:18

To: Jackson, Paul

Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field Goodworth Clatford
Paul

The telecom on Friday is to discuss all aspects of the application in order to have a strong case for the refusal with
regard to a likely challenge. Our time limit is 13 weeks from the date the application was duly made and we have
two weeks left. Hence my requesting that information ahead of our information meeting.

From: Jackson, Paul [mailto:PJackson@testvalley.gov.uk]
Sent: 08 October 2018 08:51

To: A

Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field Goodworth Clatford

When are you looking to determine/issue the permit?

Paul Jackson

Head of Planning and Building
Test Valley Borough Council
Tel: 01264 368186

mailto: pjackson@testvalley.gov.uk
www.testvalley.gov.uk

;% Think of the environment...please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to

From: B ‘@environment-agency.gov.uk]
Sent: 08 October 2018 08:50 -

To: Jackson, Paul
Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field Goodworth Clatford

Thanks Paul

I have a telecom with the Permitting Team and the lawyer on Friday.

From: Jackson, Paul [mailto:PlJackson@testvalley.gov.uk]
Sent: 08 October 2018 08:39

To:

Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field Goodworth Clatford

Morning

I'had put this to our lawyers a couple of weeks ago so | will chase today.



